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COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Planning.
Zoning,

MEMORANDUM Construction Inspoalonle'rl^;
Public Health,

To: Mayor and City Council Members Housing Inspections,
Code Enforcement

From: Andrew Fangman, Assistant Community Development Director

Date: December 13, 2019

Re: Utility Easement Vacation - (PZVE-10) Lots 4C and 4B of Sunrise Subdivision (East
of University Drive)

INTRODUCTION; A request to vacate certain utility easements has been submitted by
University Storage LLC.

BACKGROUND: University Storage has submitted a utility easement vacation plat, that would
if approved by City Council, would vacate a 15' wide utility easement that is comprised of two
adjoining 7.5' utility easement on Lots 4C and 48 of Sunrise Subdivision, as illustrated in the
attached map. The intent is to vacate unused and unneeded utility easements and allow for
development across the boundary between Lot 4C and Lot B. The applicant is also proposing to
dedicate a 25' wide easement, along the south edge of Lot 4C, to accommodate the
construction of a storm sewer line and any other potential future utility extensions.

City Council took action on this item on September 18, 2019, however an error in the legal
description necessitates redoing City Council action on this utility easement vacation.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: Prior to City Council action of the request, a public hearing is
required, it is recommended that the attached resolution setting a public hearing, for 7:00 p.m.
on Thursday, January 2,2030 regarding the proposed vacation of certain utility easements.
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